Minutes
Faculty Senate of East Carolina University
Seventh Regular Session of 1979/80 Academic Year
24 March 1980

The Faculty Senate met on Monday, March 24, 1980 at 2:10 p.m. in Mendenhall Student Center, Room 244. The meeting was called to order by the Chair, Thomas Johnson. Upon the calling of the roll, the following members were absent: Tadlock (Aerospace), Snyder (Geology), Cheng (Health Sciences Library), Hancock (HPERS), Barakat (Medicine), Haigwood (Nursing), Pories (Medicine). The following alternates were present: Ryan for Allen (Biology), Thornton for Hamblen (Business, Terrell for Mikkelsen (Education), Castellow for Ironsmith (Psychology), Dewar for Tester (Technology). The following members later joined the session: Pories (Medicine). The following guests were present: Lemish (Vice Chancellor), Meyer (Vice Chancellor).

The Chair noted there was a question raised at the last meeting which could not be answered in the January minutes, page 8, concerning the phrase "not research in nature." The University Research Committee has provided the following information: "The committee believes it cannot fund book publications because (1) it is too expensive, (2) there is no peer review, (3) royalties are involved, and (4) the committee is not in a position to evaluate the quality of the manuscript."

(Pories joined the session)

The February minutes were amended as follows: Page 3, Agenda Item 5.C, line 10, change "infers" to "implies." Ryan moved that the addendum of the University Research Committee to the January minutes included in the February minutes be expanded to include the full name and affiliation of those who have received grants from the committee along with the amount that they received. Nischan moved an amendment that the specific title of the project be supplied. On voice votes the amendment and the motion were adopted. (See Resolutions Passed 80-18.) The minute of February 26, 1980 were adopted as amended.

The Chair said the Faculty Governance Committee met after the meeting of the Agenda Committee and proposed a constitutional amendment as follows:

The ex officio members of the Faculty Senate shall include the following representatives of the East Carolina University administration: Chancellor, Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, Dean of Medical School, and one additional member elected by the Administrative Council in a manner determined by the council.

Woodside moved that the item be added to the agenda. The motion was seconded. The Senate approved adding this item to the agenda as part of the Faculty Governar Committee report.

# SPECIAL ORDER OF THE DAY

Agenda Item 3.A: The Chair introduced the East Carolina University Board of Trustees present: Troy W. Pate, Jr., Chairman, Goldsboro; Harvey E. Beech, Kinston; John D. Bridgers, High Point; James M. Dixon, Jr., Greensboro; Ashley B. Futrell, Washington; C. Ralph Kinsey, Charlotte; James H. Maynard, Raleigh; Brett Melvin (ex officio), Greenville; John F. Minges II, Greenville; A. Louis Singleton, Greenville; William H. Stanley, Rocky Mount. Andrew A. Best, Greenville and Mebane Burgwyn, Jackson, were not present.

Agenda Item 3.B: Election of Nominating Committee. The Chair read the section of the Faculty Senate Constitution pertaining to officers of the Faculty Senate and called for nominations for the five members of the Nominating Committee. South nominated Judith Sadler; Ayers nominated Bernard Kane; Gulati nominated Gorman Ledbetter; Pories nominated Jack Brinn; Haigwood nominated Mallie Penry. Since there were no additional nominations, the Chair ruled that these five were elected as the Nominating Committee for the 1981 Faculty Senate officers. It will report at the April 23rd organizational meeting of the Senate.

Agenda Item 3.C: Election of Faculty Assembly Delegate and Alternate. Johnson relinquished the chair to Vice Chairman Hursey since he was a candidate. Hursey called for nominations, referring to the list of potential candidates (see Faculty Senate Agenda for March 24, 1980). The following were nominated: Janice Faulkner, Thomas Johnson, Ray Martinez, Caroline Ayers, Donald Sexauer, Constantine Kledaras, Prem Sehgal, Patricia Terrell, John C. Atkeson, Frances Eason, and Rodney Schmidt (declined). The Chair appointed Patricia Daugherty, Henry Ferrell, and Eugene Ryan as tellers. The vote was by secret ballot.

of desired in the language of the partie of the parties of the par

unissmin)	ni marworler	SET SON IN	and cent obligation description of terror toll art consumer
00.1	BALLOT		The countries had been street and session of
out (	P. Ditter and I kov	110011	The you it would not be on all orests (5) to remake
	Faulkner	14 2	solution of moisiand at the sessimmen.
	Johnson	10 1:	(Roisess and bomiof seizon)
	Martinez	4	
, VI Phi	Ayers	6	the remoil to be been previous with vasimost ent
YELE	Sexauer	7	sold dans begon usys. Weeplight of Percinal agnosis
90	Kledaras	1	bickling commit with a draw and
Jeffery bev	Sehga1	2	hattail affin bon sonen fibri odt epalbai og behingka
	Terrell	1	April July Smyoun old Will who he sattimed one work
9117 2916	Atkeson	1	amendade the specific title of the project in
DELLINE STEE	Eason	1 21 23 11	desail sold the motion ware adapted. Meaning
			of February 264 1170 were adopted as apended
	Ballots Cast		
DESTA OFF		AT TOTAL	The Chart word the Faculty Covernor of the tree as

Janice Faulkner was elected delegate on the second ballot. Thomas Johnson was unanimously elected 4th alternate. The end the first of the feather without the free of the as and as a state of the contract of the second

Agenda Item 3.D: Announcements. The Chair made the following remarks and announcements:

- 1. Chancellor Brewer has not yet responded to resolutions passed at the last Senate meeting. He will respond shortly. hebrida and the spiral of the selection of the street and the selection of the selection of
- 2. The Chair has made the following appointments to fulfill committee vacancies: Betty Levey (Education) to Continuing Education Committee, replacing Herbert Carlton (Political Science) for a term expiring in the fall of 1980; Rosalie Haritun (Music) to the Committee for Teaching Effectiveness, replacing Gregory Ross (Philosophy) for a term expiring in the fall of 1981; Ed Reep (Art) to the Faculty Affairs Committee, replacing Trenton Davis (Allied Health) for a term expiring in LIBITOTELLION LEGISLANDISCOSSOL NOTE CONTRACTOR ESCOLUTE the fall of 1982. A office B. Bridgers, Right to the case H. Biscondi and the creensport .

Tourse a we lighted exidence ablance of better rough is not be

3. On March 4-5, Mr. Gordon Sweet, Executive Director of the Commission on Colleges, Southern Association of Colleges and Schools, visited East Carolina, and after a review of the planning activities agreed to allow the planning process to substitute for the self-study that was scheduled for 1982-83. At the completion of the planning process the report will be read by a visiting team and treated as a self-study document.

- 4. March 31, 1980, is the deadline for Summer Grant proposals, and April 1, 1980 is the deadline for proposals for Teaching Effectiveness grants.
- 5. Minutes of the February 6, 1980 Academic Cabinet of UNC-Greensboro, and the February 11, 1980, Faculty Senate of Appalachian State University are available in the Faculty Senate Office.

Agenda Item 3.E: The graduation list was approved by the Senate on a voice vote.

(See Resolutions Passed 80-19.)

# UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Agenda Item 4: There was no unfinished business.

#### REPORT OF COMMITTEES

Agenda Item 5.A: The report of the Committee on Educational Policies and Planning was presented by Professor Patricia Daugherty, Chair. She said the committee has met seven times during the year. In the fall the committee was concerned about its relation to the Planning Commission and its role in the Planning Process now underway. Resolutions relating to this concern were considered by the Senate and eventually, on December 11, 1979, a resolution clarifying the relationship to the Planning Commission was approved by the Senate. The committee reviewed and made recommendations concerning the Philosophy and Goals statement of the Planning Commission, and the charges of the Subcommissions on Academic Programs, Student Service, and Public Service. Minutes of Task Forces have been made available to the committee. Vice Chancellor Moore met with the committee and explained the steps in the process of budget development and the budget format. Vice Chancellor Meyer met with the committee and reviewed the proposed student fee budget increases. Chancellor Brewer has kept the committee informed on progress in the development of the budget. The committee discussed the feasibility of developing a statement of principle relating to the role of faculty participation in salary and budgetary matters for inclusion in the Faculty Manual. An ad hoc committee is being formed to consider this suggestion.

Agenda Item 5.B: The report of the Calendar Committee was presented by Professor Carl Heckrotte (see attachment to agenda). Professor Heckrotte referred to the Calendar for Summer School 1982, Fall Semester 1982, and Spring Semester 1983. Brinn questioned the dates of summer sessions and possible effects on public school teachers returning for the summer. Haskins asked if the School of Education had any summer program for public school teachers. Levey said that in the first session classes are scheduled in late afternoon and evening to accommodate public school teachers. The Summer School 1982 Calendar was adopted by a voice vote. (See Resolutions Passed 80-20.)

The Fall Semester 1982 Calendar was considered. Brett Melvin asked why a fall break was not scheduled, since this was a concern of the Student Government Association. Heckrotte said the committee had considered a Fall Break but had decided that it would be too disruptive to the schedule. Faulkner spoke against a Fall Break. Smith said that the pre-registration period for a subsequent semester should be later in a given semester. Students sometimes express an interest in taking a course after they have been in a current semester longer than our pre-registration allows. Hough said that it would be a definite advantage for students to have pre-registration after mid-term examinations. Hursey moved that the dates October 11-15 only be removed entirely, leaving the words "Pre-registration Spring Semester" without a date. The motion was adopted. Hough moved that the dates

October 4-15 also be deleted, leaving the words "Change of Major," as these dates historically have been connected with the pre-registration dates. The motion was adopted. Hursey moved that the calendar be adopted and recommitted to the Calendar Committee with instructions to insert later dates. The motion was seconded and adopted on a voice vote. (See Resolutions Passed 80-21.)

Steele said that there was no examination time for 3 hour classes meeting on Thursday. Muzzarelli said that undergraduate night and Saturday classes should have final examinations during exam week like graduate courses do. Adler moved that the examination schedule be recommitted to the Calendar Committee with instructions to provide an examination time for 3 hour courses meeting on Thursday, and to consider including undergraduate night and Saturday classes in the graduate examination schedule for such classes. The committee should report back at the next session. On a voice vote the motion was adopted. (See Resolutions Passed 80-22)

Ferrell moved that the Calendar Committee circulate its proposed calendars to the general faculty and have a hearing before they are submitted to the Senate. The motion was seconded. Woodside moved an amendment to exempt the Spring Semester Calendar of 1983. The amendment passed on a voice vote. The motion as amended was adopted on a voice vote. (See Resolutions Passed 80-23.)

Smith moved to delete the dates February 21-March 4 (Change of Major) and February 28-March 4 (Pre-registration) from the Spring Semester 1983 Calendar, and that the calendar be recommitted to the Calendar Committee with instructions to provide those dates when they are clear. The motion was seconded. Schmidt moved an amendment to advance the calendar so that classes would begin on Monday, January 10th instead of Friday, January 7th. This would delete one Friday and one Saturday from the schedule. Faulkner supported the amendment. South, Ryan, and Woodside spoke against the motion. On a voice vote the amendment failed. The Spring Semester 1983 Calendar as amended was adopted and recommitted to the Calendar Committee for insertion of later dates for "Change of Major" and "Pre-registration." (See Resolutions Passed 80-24.) Adler moved that the 1983 Spring Semester Examination Schedule be recommitted to the Calendar Committee until the next meeting of the Senate with instructions the same as for the 1982 Fall Semester Examination Schedule. The motion was seconded and adopted on a voice vote. (See Resolutions Passed 80-25.)

Agenda Item 5.C: The report of the Faculty Governance Committee was presented by its chair, Professor Donald Sexauer. Sexauer said that according to Resolution 80-17 the Faculty Governance Committee has been charged to give the Senate a preliminary report on the problem in unit codes where a personnel committee hears appeals on their previous action. The committee has taken the matter under consideration. Concerning the constitutional amendment, page A-2 of the Faculty Senate Constitution deals with ex officio members of the Faculty Senate. The present ex officio membership includes the Chancellor, Vice Chancellor for Administration and Planning, Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs, and one additional member elected by the Administrative Council in a manner determined by the council. Under the new administrative structure, there is no Vice Chancellor for Administration and Planning, nor a Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs. The amendment is being presented now in order to place it on the agenda of the General Faculty meeting next August. Jones asked why the Vice Chancellor for Student Life is not included. Sexauer said the opinion of the Faculty Governance Committee was that ex officio members with vote should be administrators with academic responsibilities and duties. Adler moved to include the Vice Chancellor for Student Life in the list of ex officio members to the Faculty Senate. The motion was seconded. Woodside spoke against the amendment. Grossnickle spoke for

the amendment. Rasch noted that the Senate is increasing in size of administration participation without increasing the number of faculty representatives. The Chair clarified that there will be two additional elected senators for next year, a total of 52. Sadler asked if this amendment would reduce the number of ex officio member from five to four. The Chair said that is correct. On a voice vote, the proposed constitutional amendment was amended to add the Vice Chancellor for Student Life. (See Resolutions Passed 80-26.)

Agenda Item 5.D: The report of the Committee on Committees was presented by its chair, Professor Eugene Ryan. Ryan presented the charges for the Continuing Education Committee and the Faculty Affairs Committee. The Committee on Committees recommended a change in the Faculty Affairs Committee by increasing the number of faculty members from 6 to 8, and the quorum from 3 to 5 faculty members exclusive of ex officio. The proposed charge of the Continuing Education was presented for a first reading. Ward said the Division of Continuing Education has some questions regarding this proposed charge and moved that the charge be recommitted to the Committee on Committees. Ryan seconded. Woodside noted that the same problem exists here as with a previous charge; the faculty could be outvoted by the ex officio members. The motion to recommit the proposed charge of the Continuing Education Committee was adopted by a voice vote. (See Resolutions Passed 80-27.) The Faculty Affairs Committee charge was presented for a first reading not to be voted on until the next session.

Ryan presented the Committee for Teaching Effectiveness charge, included in the agenda for the February 26 meeting, and said that Vice Chancellor Maier had asked that his concern about this charge be conveyed to the Senate. He expressed his reluctance to agree that this charge is acceptable due to the fact that survey material would be restricted to the faculty member involved. He mentioned in his letter to Dr. Sayetta, dated February 18, 1980, that this material will eventually be used in personnel evaluations along with other considerations and hence must be available to unit department personnel committees, unit department chairmen, deans, the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, and the Chancellor. Ryan said that Vice Chancellor Maier understands that the survey results and Appendix C are closely related. If the Senate would postpone action or send it back to the Committee on Committees there would be time to work out these issues. There is not going to be a survey in the foreseeable future and nothing would be lost by sending it back to the Committee or postponing consideration of it until a later date.

Faulkner spoke in support of taking a vote. She said that in the Senate meeting of February 27, 1979, which was 13 months ago, the senators had a letter from Dr. Brewer dated February 26, 1979, which said that any survey results would be used for both self-improvement and for personnel decisions along with other sources of information; that the personnel committees of the various departments and schools would have access to the survey if an action is contemplated on tenure, promotion. or rehiring, and that if an administrator above the Chairman or Dean wishes to see the survey information it would be in the presence of the Chairman or Dean. Faulkner raised four questions that still are not answered. (1) What is the working definition of confidentiality and by what means will the committee carry out its charge to "assure confidentiality?" (2) How valid is the instrument designed for self-improvement when it is used for making judgments about matters like tenure and promotion (there is a big body of research that indicates that you cannot use the same instrument for self instruction as you use to make judgments about promotion, tenure, etc.)? (3) What is the formula by which the results are tabulated? (4) Will a faculty survey or a vote in the Faculty Senate decide whether an evaluation becomes compulsory and whether its results can be used for any purpose except the purpose for which the instrument has been developed? Faulkner moved the

previous question. The motion failed. Muzzarelli said that the committee has had to act in defense of how the instrument is going to be used and it is not their prerogative to do that. The revised charge presented to the Senate simply instructs the committee to devise an instrument for teaching effectiveness to be shared with the instructor. If an administrative mandate determines that it will be used also for issues of tenure and promotion, then the faculty should address itself to the administration and not to the committee. Ferrell said at the present time the arguments of Faulkner and Muzzarelli are sufficient to ask for postponement of the present charge simply because very substantive issues have been raised. The issue is that the machinery of assessing teaching effectiveness is presently housed in a committee of the Faculty Senate and that machinery obviously needs adjustment and tuning. The other issue of how it is to be used is really not the Teaching Effectiveness Committee's concern--that lies in Appendix C. The issue of Appendix C is a separate one. Since there is no opinion survey this spring, the Senate should postpone the present charge until Appendix C spells out how it is to be used. The Chair said that Vice Chancellor Maier does agree that Appendix C should be in force before any use of student opinion surveys is considered in personnel matters. The Vice Chancellor also understands that there is strong faculty feeling about the matter. Ryan said that now it is a question of tactics, should the Senate draw back at this point and try to work out something. He would like to see something worked out in tandem with Appendix C. Sadler disagreed. Adler called the question. A quorum was called and established. The revised charge for the Committee for Teaching Effectiveness was adopted by a show of hands, 20 to 10. (See Resolutions Passed 80-28.)

The charge of the Career Education Committee was presented by Ryan. The Committee on Committees would like to recommend the charge with the change in the number of members on the committee from 7 to 8 and a quorum of 5 faculty members exclusive of ex officio. The charge of the Career Education Committee as revised was approved by a voice vote. (See Resolutions Passed 80-29.)

## NEW BUSINESS

Agenda Item 6. Professor Ryan asked for the Senate's approval to present a resolution that would give Faculty Assembly delegates who currently are ex officio members of the Senate without vote the prerogative of voting in the Faculty Senate. Adler said it is an inopportune time to present it, it should be placed on the agenda in advance. The motion to add the resolution to the agenda failed on a voice vote.

THE COUNTY OF THE PARTY OF THE

-CHONE, IN THE CONTRACT OF THE PART OF THE POLICE OF THE PART OF T

there is near the first and the forest and the first and t

ACCURE DEDICATE OF DESIGNATION OF STREET OF STREET STREET, STREET STREET, STREET STREET, STREE

SET OUT CONSIDER STREETS OF SET JEST STREETS OF SET SERVICES OF SET SERVICES OF SET SET OF SE

CONTROLL OF THE CONTROL OF THE STREET AND AND STREET OF THE STREET OF THE STREET AND ASSESSED.

There being no further business in the seventh session of the Faculty Senate in its fifteenth year adjourned at 4:55 p.m.

AND A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY O

Rodney Schmidt Secretary of the Faculty

> Patsey Woolard Faculty Senate Office Secretary

## RESOLUTIONS PASSED

Antiotia direct design ai pultural coorscol - maritie

combined in the terminal five lines become the law and the lines.

Mathemath Landgan Care to explore - in the month in an engine property

acoust histacoustov outilistinivisi) do noinable il discoust il constitution

SELECTED RESIDENT RESIDENCE FOR TOWN ROLL OF THE SECRETARIES.

els/1970 | Lengeron of hadagook et ogs had roll tendel enterdelle det

Espand somethment manually designed and the designed and

Espais II to have the fall and the construction of the constructio

- (80-18) The Faculty Senate adopted a resolution requiring the University Research Committee to provide additional tabulation of persons receiving grants, showing full name, department, project, and amount. (See attachment)
- (80-19) The Faculty Senate adopted the Graduation List for the Class of 1980.
- (80-20) The Faculty Senate adopted the 1982 Summer School Calendar (see attachment).
- (80-21) The Faculty Senate adopted the 1982 Fall Semester Calendar and recommitted it to the Calendar Committee for insertion of later dates for "Change of Major" and "Pre-Registration."
- (80-22) The Faculty Senate recommitted the Examination Schedule for Fall
  Semester 1982 to the Calendar Committee with instructions. The
  committee is to provide an examination time for 3 hour classes on
  meeting on Thursday, and is to consider including night and Saturday
  undergraduate classes in the examination schedule for night and
  Saturday graduate courses.
- (80-23) The Faculty Senate adopted a resolution requiring the Calendar
  Committee to circulate proposed calendars to the general faculty
  with a hearing prior to their submission to the Senate.
- (80-24) The Faculty Senate adopted the 1983 Spring Semester Calendar and recommitted it to the Calendar Committee for insertion of later dates for "Change of Major" and "Pre-Registration."
- (80-25) The Faculty Senate adopted a resolution recommitting the 1983

  Spring Semester Examination Schedule to the Calendar Committee

  with instructions the same as for Resolution 80-22.
- (80-26) The Faculty Senate adopted an amendment to the proposed change in the Constitution, including the Vice Chancellor for Student Life in the ex officio membership of the Senate.
- (80-27) The Faculty Senate recommitted the Continuing Education Committee charge to the Committee on Committees for further study.
- (80-28) The Faculty Senate adopted the charge of the Committee for Teaching Effectiveness. (See attachment)
- (80-29) The Faculty Senate adopted the charge of the Career Education Committee. (See attachment)

coor

(80-18) Addendum to Faculty Senate Minutes of January 29, 1980

### RESEARCH GRANTS - 1979/80 UNIVERSITY RESEARCH COMMITTEE

NAME/DEPARTMENT PROJECT	Amount
ENGLISH  Karen Baldwin/James Kirkland - Survey Folk Medical Practitioners  C. W. Sullivan - Tobacco Planting in Eastern North Carolina  William Stephenson - Biography of Sallie Southall Cotten (1846-1929)  Sally Brett - Editing Essays/Modern British/American Bildungsroman	\$1276 375 475 439
PHYSICS Carl Adler - Closed Form Bound-State Perturbation Theory Ramesh Ajmera - Filter Synthesis/Surface Acoustic Wave Resonator Structures Roman Laubert - Asymmetry in Energy Distribution of Convoy Electrons Roman Laubert - Electrons Scattered in Forward Direction by Fast Protons George Bissinger - (a) Heavy-Ion X-Ray Production/Chemical Effects	324 833 880 2200 260 1965 105 600 300 150 840
FOREIGN LANGUAGES  Rene Immele - Etude Critique des Aubes Romanes au MA  Maria B. Malby - Women in Yugoslav Literature  Nicole Aronson - L'influence de Plutarque sur les oeuvres de M1le de Scudery	
CHEMISTRY Fred Parham - Reaction of Benzonitrile/Formaldehyde under Basic Conditions Chia-yu Li - Study/Electron Transfer Properties Quinoneimines as an Anti-Tumor Drug Model with Electrochemical Techniques Angelo Volpe - Synthesis Thermally Stable Polymers Via Benzyne Intermediates P. Wayne Ayers - Cyclization of the 5-Hexenoyl Radical Robert C. Lamb - Kinetics of Decomposition of Trans-5-Phenyl-4-Pentenoyl- 4'-X-Benzoyl Peroxides Myron Caspar - Base Catalyzed 2-Hydroxylation/Substituted Naphthoquinones Robert Klein - Electron Deficient Cyclopropanes in (1,3)-Dipolar Cycloadditions	550 1250 800 800 800
HISTORY  Donald Lennon - Pub/Study Revolutionary War MGen Robert Howe Robert J. Gowen - Japanese Immigration into Canada; American Connection Richard Stephenson/William Still - Analysis of Shipbuilding in NC Bodo Nischan - Introduction of Calvinism into Northeastern Europe Mary Jo Bratton - Plantation Novels of Mary Virginia Hawes Terhune	900 1080 565 1000 665
MATHEMATICS  Lokenath Debnath - Publication of Papers Accepted in Refereed Journals  Edwin Wolf - Smoothness Properties/Functions in R <sup>2</sup> (X) at Boundary Points  Gary Richardson - Quotient Mappings Between Convergence Spaces	1248 132 450

Gary Richardson - Compactifications of Convergence Spaces  S. M. Biyani - Variance Estimation in Finite Population Sampling  James Wirth/James Joyce - Low Cost Distributed Processing System-2nd Stage  Lokenath Debnath - Linear/Nonlinear Wave Phenomena, Solids/Liquids/Plasmas  Lokenath Debnath - (i) Two Dimensional Nonlinear Math Model/Tidal Rivers-  Theory/Computation (ii) Theory/Free & Forced Convection  on Magnetohydrodynamic Flow in Rotating System  ECONOMICS  Umesh Gulati - Optimum Exchange Rate Regime	1760
MUSIC Alan Leichtling - Symphony #3, Opus 80 (1979) Paul Q. Topper - Transcribe/Edit Sonata in E Major for Violin/Harpsichord	750 74
GEOGRAPHY Philip Shea - Spatial Relationships Mainland US Sugar Cane Production	879
PHILOSOPHY Richard Double - Taylor's Refutation of Epiphenomenalism Joy H. Roberts - Essential Indexicals	150 1200
ART Biruta Erdmann - Thomas Cole's Images of Time: The Hourglass & the Sundial Clarence E. Morgan - Experimental Painting Methods	600
GEOLOGY Richard Mauger - Field, Petrologic, Geochronological Studies/Lake Gaston- Littleton Granites  ELEMENTARY EDUCATION Patricia Terrell - Relationship/Personality Assessment/Academic Achievemen	1252
BIOLOGY Graham Davis - Wastewater Processing Potential/Three Floating Vascular Platakeru Ito - Isolation of Mitochondria from Bivalve, Rangia Cuneata Gerhard Kalmus - Morphological Evaluation/Ischemic Damage in Fetal Mouse Hearts Using Organ Culture  Prem P. Sehgal - Control of Differentiation in Soybeans Donald Jeffreys - Assimilation by Rangia Cuneata w/Euglena as Food Source Charles Bland - Prepare Book Entitled "The Genus Coelomomyces" Edward P. Ryan - Spermatogenesis in Hawaiian Kona Crab Andrew N. Ash - Foraging/Roost Behavior of NC Blackbird Flocks	nts 1180 1620 1692 1100 450 300 600
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH Bernard Kane - Detection of Vibrio Cholerae Like Organisms in Estuarine	690
PSYCHOLOGY Larry W. Means - Effects of Fetal Alcohol on Agression and Learning Thomas Durham/John Childers - Clinical Assessment/Behavior Problems in Children and Adolescents Rosina Lao - Differentiation/Internally Oriented Students/Causal Attributions Rosina Lao - Influence of Motivational Factors on Academic Performance	570 700
SOCIAL WORK & CORR. SERV.  William C. Smith - Organization Development in Corrections	

there the early while above the cowner was property with an area of the state of th

SOCIOLOGY/ANTHROPOLOGY	
James C. Young - Medical Decision Making in Two Mexican Communities	1040
John Bort - Interrelationships Between Subsistence and Ceremonial Systems of the Guaymi of Western Panama	1713
Avtar Singh - Community Structure/Utilization of Health Services	750
Kenneth R. Wilson - "Belief in Rape Myths"	814
NURSING	
Mohammed Ahad/Rita Finnen - Health Needs/Residents of NC HSA Region VI	700
Mohammed Ahad/Rita Finnen - Educational Needs/Priorities of Public Health Nurses in Eastern NC (HSA Reg VI)	700
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION	
Havva J. Altumer - Relationship Between Info Presentation Formats, Individual Differences & Consumer Choice Processes	280
HOME ECONOMICS	
Bettie McClasky - Validation/Less Expensive Fabric for Altering, Fitting and Designing Non-Yarn Fabric Structure Outerwear	
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	

#### (80 - 29)

- 1. Career Education Committee
- 2. Eight faculty members, representing in a balanced way the professional schools and the College of Arts and Sciences, elected to staggered terms of one year (2), two years (3), and three years (3); one student member plus ex officio: Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs or an appointed representative, Vice Chancellor for Student Life or an appointed representative, a representative of the University Counseling Center, Director of Career Planning and Placement, a representative of the Cooperative Education Program.

desibrate vita in least termina with the transfer books of the termination of the member of the

- 3. Quorum: 5 faculty members exclusive of ex officio.
- 4. A. The Career Education Committee studies present vocational and career education curricula of East Carolina University; recommends that curricula be added as needed; recommends the procedures and changes necessary in career education programs; publicizes and promotes career and cooperative education programs of East Carolina University. The Committee works cooperatively with appropriate campus agencies or authorities in developing programs relating to career education. The Committee recommends to the appropriate unit or, in the case of multi-disciplinary programs, to the University Curriculum Committee procedures and changes in career education curricula and programs of East Carolina University.
  - B. In addition to informing the Senate about career education development, the Committee makes its recommendations to the appropriate academic unit(s) or to the University Curriculum Committee.
  - C. The Committee reports to the Faculty Senate as often as necessary but, at least, once a year.
  - D. The Committee is empowered to publicize and promote career education at East Carolina University and to work cooperatively with appropriate agencies or authorities.

#### UNIVERSITY CALENDAR

#### Summer School 1982

Actual days each term: 5 Mondays, 5 Tuesdays, 5 Wednesdays, 5 Thursdays, 5 Fridays, 1 day for Registration, 1 day for Final Exams

#### FIRST TERM

Complete the contraction of the

the partie of the property of the property of the state of the party o

May 17, Monday Registration

May 18, Tuesday Classes Begin; Drop-Add and Late
Registration

May 19, Wednesday

Last Day to Register or Drop-Add

for First Term

May 31, Monday

Last Day to Drop a Course or Withdraw
Without Grades

June 21, Monday Classes End

June 22, Tuesday Final Examination

## SECOND TERM

recte and early early and are selected by the selection of the selection o

June 23, Wednesday Registration

June 24, Thursday

Classes Begin; Drop-Add and

Late Registration

June 25, Friday Last Day to Register or Drop-Add for Second Term

TO THE PERSON AND MEDICAL TO SET YOUR REPORTS HERE AND RELEASE WITHOUT AND REPORTS OF THE PERSON OF

remails fill the filth and the

July 7, Wednesday

Last Day to Drop a Course or

Withdraw Without Grades

ALDERED TO ALL DESCRIPTION OF THE STATE OF T

July 28, Wednesday Classes End

July 29, Thursday Final Examination

(80 - 28)

- 1. The Committee for Teaching Effectiveness
- 2. 9 faculty members and 3 student members plus ex officio: Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs or an appointed representative, Dean of the College of Arts and Sciences, Dean of one undergraduate professional school. The Deans of the undergraduate professional schools shall rotate from year to year in alphabetical order of their schools. All faculty members shall serve three-year terms staggered so that no more than one-third of the members shall be elected annually. The student members and the Deans of Undergraduate professional schools shall serve one-year terms.
- 3. Quorum: 5 elected faculty members exclusive of ex officio.
- 4. A. The Committee for Teaching Effectiveness is concerned with the identification and development of faculty teaching effectiveness and with the promotion of teaching excellence. As a means of encouraging improved teaching effectiveness, the committee is charged with the responsibility of studying, developing and implementing methods and procedures for the identification of teaching effectiveness through programs such as surveys of student and collegial opinion. The committee is to assure that the data it gathers for faculty self-improvement is confidential, shared only with the instructor who then may make the data available to the unit head and personnel committee. The committee shall assist units requesting aid in developing teaching evaluation instruments for personnel decisions. To promote teaching excellence, the committee, with the approval of the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, awards university grants for projects to improve teaching, identifies recipients of the annual Alumni Association teaching awards, and shares information with and otherwise aids faculty and units improve teaching. Six elected faculty members of the committee, selected by the committee, shall, jointly with the appropriate members of the University Research Committee, award grants for creative or instructional improvement projects which occur outside the normal academic year.
  - B. The committee submits to the Faculty Senate for its approval programs that assess student and collegial opinion of distinction in teaching and its procedure for the identification of the annual Alumni Association teaching awards.
  - C. The committee reports to the Faculty Senate at least once a year.
  - D. The committee is empowered to administer any programs approved by the Faculty Senate for the assessment of student or collegial opinion of teaching and to insure the confidentiality of the data it gathers by reporting results only to the individual instructor. With the approval of the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, the committee awards university grants for projects to improve teaching. The committee selects six elected faculty members who shall serve jointly with the appropriate members of the University Research Committee to award grants for creative or instructional improvement projects which occur outside the normal academic year.